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TO: Office of Commission Clerk (Lockard) = g
FROM: Division of Regulatory Compliance and Consumer Assistance (Freeman, Vandiizer)
RE: Docket 070432-EI, Recommendation to Return Document 09576-07 to Florida
Power & Light Company

On September 28, 2007, when copies of certain portions of staff’s audit report and working
papers obtained or prepared during the “Florida Power & Light Glades Power Park Project
(Clean Coal) Audit for the Historical Year Ended August 31, 2007 were delivered to FPL at the
audit exit conference, the utility requested that these materials be temporarily exempted from

public access in accordance with provisions of Rule 25-22.006(3)(a)2., Florida Administrative
Code (FAQ).

On October 8, 2007, staff filed documents numbered 09012-07 and 09013-07 consisting of those
specified portions of the staff’s audit report and working papers.

On October 19, 2007, FPL filed a request pursuant to Section 366.093, Florida Statutes (F.S) and
Rule 25-22.006, FAC, that selected portions of the working papers prepared by the staff during
the audit receive a confidential classification. The utility’s request included redacted copies for

public inspection (Document No. 09577-07) and copies with the sensitive material highlighted
(Document 09576-07).

On December 17, 2007, after discussions with the staff, FPL amended and superseded its
request. The amendment included redacted copies for public inspection (Document 10995-07)
and copies with the sensitive information highlighted (Document 10994-07).

CMP Because FPL has amended and superseded its filing, confidential document numbered 09576-07

COM which supported the utility’s initial request is no longer needed; therefore, please return

confidential document numbered 09576-07 to FPL.
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